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MEMORANDUM
To: Platte County R-3 Board of Education
From: Dr. Devin Doll - Executive Director of Operations

Subject: Siegrist, Barry, and Platte City Middle School Carpet Replacement
Date: March 20, 2025

Background

As part of the annual capital improvement plan, building interior improvements were identified
at Platte City Middle School, Barry Elementary, and Siegrist Elementary to replace carpet in
identified areas. Carpet will be replaced in eight classrooms and the music room at Siegrist
Elementary, ten classrooms at Platte City Middle School, and two classrooms at Barry
Elementary. The Platte County R-3 School District advertised a Request for Proposal (RFP) on
February 7, 2025(see attached) to seek bids for carpet replacement at the identified schools.
Three contractors submitted a bid on February 28, 2025. The below bid tabulation provides a
summary of the submitted bid results. BR Carpet Company was identified as the best bid based
on price comparison and references.

Recorded By: Debi Jurkovac and Devin Doll

Confirmed Included In Bid Proposal

Project Quote / Proposal

Vendor : L
Term of Bidders | poc o Affidavit

Proposal [@testens of Work | giegrist Barry PCMS Total

Interior Surface
Enterprises, LLC Yes Yes Yes Yes $48,400 $16,455 $44,395 $109,250

Campione Interior
Solutions Yes Yes Yes Yes $119,700
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Recommendation
To approve the bid from BR Carpet Company for $106,207.95 plus a 10% contingency.

Please contact Dr. Devin Doll with any questions. Thank you for your consideration.

Thanks,

Dh Dbt

Dr. Devin Doll
Executive Director of Operations
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